
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 
 AGENDA 

  April 5, 2023 – 9:00 AM 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

2.0 LAND ACKNOWELDGEMENT 

3.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Recommendation: THAT the agenda be approved. 

4.0 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

Recommendation: THAT the minutes of November 30, 2022 are approved. 

5.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS 

6.0 APPLICATIONS 

6.1 B01/B02-2023 BONNEFIELD 

Recommendation: THAT Application No. B01/02-2023 be approved subject 
to public and agency comments. 

8.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Recommendation: THAT the Committee adjourns the meeting at _______ to 
meet again at the call of the Chair. 

MEETING DETAILS 

In-Person Meeting Location: Mulmur Township Offices, located at 758070 2nd Line East 
Phone Connection: 1 647 374 4685 Canada / 1 647 558 0588 Canada 
Video Connection: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84829988171 
Meeting ID: 848 2998 8171 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84829988171


 

 

    COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 
 MINUTES 

      NOVEMBER 30, 2022 | 1:30PM 
 

 
Present:  Janet Horner, Chair 
 Earl Hawkins 
 Patricia Clark 
 Andrew Cunningham 
 Kim Lyon 

Tracey Atkinson – CAO/Clerk/Planner 
Roseann Knechtel – Deputy Clerk/Planning Coordinator 

 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 1:34 p.m. by Chair Horner. Approximately 11 
residents were in attendance.  
 

2.0 LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional 
Indigenous lands of the Tionontati (Petun) and Treaty 18 territory of the 
Anishinaabe peoples. We recognize and deeply appreciate their historic 
connection to this place and we also recognize the contributions Indigenous 
peoples have made, both in shaping and strengthening our community, province 
and country as a whole. 
 

3.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 

Moved by Lyon and Seconded by Cunningham 
 

 THAT the agenda be approved. 
CARRIED. 

 
3.0 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

 
Moved by Hawkins and Seconded by Lyon 
 
THAT the minutes of May 18, 2022 be approved. 

CARRIED. 
 
4.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS 
 
5.0 PUBLIC MEETINGS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Township Planner Tracey Atkinson confirmed that notice was given in accordance 
with the Planning Act on all applications, being a first-class mailout to all 
landowners within 120m of the subject properties and required agencies a 
minimum of 20 days before the meeting and a yellow notice sign for each property.  

 
5.1 B03-2022 MANSFIELD CHURCH 

 
Township Planner, Tracey Atkinson, provided a summary of the application for 
B03-2022 and confirmed official Plan designation, zoning, public comments, and 
conformity with provincial policies. 
 
Kevin Greer, spoke on behalf of the Mansfield Presbyterian Church and confirmed 
the consent would allow the church to manage a contained area rather than the 
whole farm.  
 
There were no oral comments from the public. 
 
Council discussion ensued on wellhead protection and vulnerable aquifers, 
institutional zoning and the ability for the Mansfield Cemetery to support future 
demand. Members discussed parkland dedication versus cash-in-lieu of parkland. 

 
Moved by Hawkins and Seconded by Cunningham 

 
THAT Application No. B03-2022 submitted by the Trustees of the Mansfield 
Presbyterian Church for a lot creation from CON 6 EHS PT LOT 10 (R#1-15700) 
be approved subject to the following: 

 

• This consent applies to a rectangular lot creation of approximately 2.2ha, 
having a frontage of approximately 109 m on County Road 18 (Airport Road) 
and 178m on 9th Sideroad south-eastern corner of the subject lands and 
including the Church and gravestones 

• Taxes and/or penalties must be paid in full up to and including the current 
fiscal year on all related properties, if the amount is known. 

• All costs pertaining to this application, survey expenses and all others 
applicable shall be borne by the applicant. All legal costs, engineering peer 
reviews, and consultant fees be paid, including a 10% administration fee, 
as per the Township’s Tariff of Fees By-law. Where the costs are unknown 
at the time of issuance of a Certificate of Official, a deposit shall be 
required in the amount of $2000. 

• Compliance with all bylaws, including, but not limited to zoning, site plan and 
property standards. 

• The draft transfer for the subject severance must be presented to the 
Secretary Treasurer prior to two years after the date of decision, being 
November 30, 2024 less two weeks for processing for review and approval. 

• That the survey for the parcels reflects the approved configuration and is 
within +/- 5%, of the approved area/dimensions, when rounded to one 
decimal place. 



 

 

• Two paper copies of the registered plan of survey and one pdf copy. The 
copy of the draft R- plan shall be circulated to the Township for review prior 
to registration. 

• One digital autocadd (.dwg) drawing be provided, including documentation 
(such as email confirmation) from the surveyor certifying that the digital copy 
was created from the same file that was used to plot the original paper copies 
of the R-plan. 

• The registered owner shall obtain, from the County or Township Director of 
Public Works, any required entrance approvals 

• Cash in lieu of Parkland shall be paid in accordance with the Parkland 
Dedication By-law in effect at the time of the payment. The Parkland 
dedication fee at the time of conditional approval is $5000.00 

 
5.2 B04-2022 LAZIER/TICHENOR 
 

Deputy Mayor Hawkins declared pecuniary interest and left the room at 1:57 p.m. 
 
Township Planner Tracey Atkinson provided a summary of the application for B04-
2022, noting Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) and confirmed the lands fall 
outside of the Provincial Agricultural System Mapping. Atkinson recommended 
keeping all tillable lands together to protect future farming use. 
 
Comments were received from the applicants, Mary Lazier and Mark Tichenor, 
who confirmed they wanted to leave the severed lands to friends. The applicants 
questioned the new lot configuration and implications on taxes. 
 
Council discussion occurred on the shape of the lot creation to include all 
agricultural lands.  
 
Mayor Horner asked the applicants how they would like to proceed. 
 
The applicants requested the application be deferred subject to obtaining greater 
financial information. 

 
Moved by Clark and Seconded by Lyon 
 
THAT Application No. B04-2022 submitted by Mary Lazier and Mark Tichenor for 
a lot creation from CON 4 EHS PT LOT 6  (R#1 33900) be deferred.  
 

CARRIED. 
 

Deputy Mayor Hawkins returned to the meeting at 2:18 p.m. 
 
5.3 B05-2022 PEACE VALLEY RANCH 
 

Township Planner Tracey Atkinson provided a summary of the application for B05-



 

 

2022, confirming topography, NEC designations, agricultural classes, and 
woodlots. Atkinson recommended of a boundary adjustment with the Bruce Trail 
Conservancy lands to the south instead of lot creation. 
 
The applicant was not in attendance. 
 
Public comments were received from Carl Alexander, Bruce Trail Conservancy, 
who spoke in agreeance of the parking lot location. 
 
Comments received from Joel Swaggerman, Bruce Trail Conservancy, who spoke 
in favour of the application. 
 
Council discussed approving a boundary adjustment versus a severance, parking 
lot requirements, costs, and maintenance.  
 
Moved by Hawkins and Seconded by Cunningham 

 
THAT Application No. B5-2022 submitted for the Peace Valley Ranch 
(Cosack/Kotyck) for a lot creation from CON 2 WHS PT LOT 23 (R#6-09000) be 
approved subject to the following: 

 

• This consent applies to a lot creation of approximately 2.3ha, c re a t i n g  a  
co r r i d o r  having a frontage of approximately 20 m on Prince of Wales Road, 
and extending along the north and west property lines. 

• Taxes and/or penalties must be paid in full up to and including the current 
fiscal year on all related properties, if the amount is known. 

• All costs pertaining to this application, survey expenses and all others 
applicable shall be borne by the applicant. All legal costs, engineering peer 
reviews, and consultant fees be paid, including a 10% administration fee, as 
per the Township’s Tariff of Fees By-law. Where the costs are unknown at 
the time of issuance of a Certificate of Official, a deposit shall be required 
in the amount of $2000. 

• Compliance with all bylaws, including, but not limited to zoning, site plan and 
property standards. 

• The draft transfer for the subject severance must be presented to the 
Secretary Treasurer prior to two years after the date of decision, being Nov 
30, 2024 less two weeks for processing for review and approval. 

• That the survey for the parcels reflects the approved configuration and is 
within +/- 5%, of the approved area/dimensions, when rounded to one decimal 
place. 

• Two paper copies of the registered plan of survey and one pdf copy. The 
copy of the draft R- plan shall be circulated to the Township for review prior to 
registration. 

• One digital autocadd (.dwg) drawing be provided, including documentation 
(such as email confirmation) from the surveyor certifying that the digital copy 
was created from the same file that was used to plot the original paper copies 
of the R-plan. 



• The registered owner shall obtain, from the Township Director of Public Works.
• That the Owner agrees to obtain a Road Occupancy Permit from the Township

and create a parking lot designed for a minimum of 6 parallel parking spaces
of 3m x 6m to be established within the Road allowance along the side of
Prince of Wales Road, adjacent to the Bruce Trail access point, in accordance
with Schedule A to By-law 44-2021 and the agreement. This condition can be
satisfied through a security deposit in an amount to the satisfaction of the Chief
Administrative Officer being provided to the Township.

• The solicitor for the Bruce Trail Conservancy shall provide an undertaking to
make an application for consolidation within thirty days following registration of
the deed to merge the severed parcel with the Bruce Trail Conservancy lands
being Part of Lot 23, Concession 2 WHS, (Roll 6-08900), and to provide the
Township with documentation which demonstrates that the consolidation has
taken place.

CARRIED. 

6.0 ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by Lyon and Seconded by Hawkins 

THAT Committee adjourns the meeting at 2:41 pm to meet again at the call of 
the Chair. 

CARRIED. 



B01/B02-2023 Bonnefield



BACKGROUND

B01-2023
The subject lands (CON 3 W W PT LOT 23) are approximately 96 acres in size.
The surplus dwelling was severed from the farmlands in 1995.



BACKGROUND 
B02-2023
The subject lands(CON 3 WHS W PT LOT 21 AND RP 7R3773 PART 1) are
approximately 94.6 acres in size.
The surplus dwelling was severed from the farmlands in 2005.



PROVINCIAL POLICIES & PLANS

The Township reviews severances in Mulmur with respect to the following
documents:

1. Provincial Policy Statement, 2020 (PPS)

2. A Place to Grow, 2020

3. County of Dufferin Official Plan, 2014

4. Mulmur Township Official Plan, 2012



PROVINCIAL POLICIES & PLANS

Provincial Policy Statement

The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) contains broad policy direction and
policy direction on lot creation, and the protection of farmland, features and
functions.

Provided that the farm lands are sterilized from having a residential unit, the
application is consistent with the PPS.

Growth Plan

In accordance with the Growth Plan, the majority of new growth is to be directed to
settlement areas. The proposed severance would provide flexibility to agricultural
operations without introducing additional residential development. The application
is consistent with the Growth Plan.



DUFFERIN COUNTY OFFICIAL PLAN

County Official Plan

The County Official Plan is a high-level policy document that directs growth to 
settlement areas within the Township. The plan also provides for technical 
consents. The proposed severance does not offend the County Plan.

The County of Dufferin was circulated on the agenda. 



MULMUR OFFICIAL PLAN

The Mulmur Official Plan contains policies on the preservation of farmland (s. 6.1.7) and 
the creation of parcels within the Agricultural Area.  

The plan generally does not support smaller parcels where the severance would reduce 
the long-term flexibility and viability.  However, the plan provides for flexibility, severing 
of surplus dwellings.

The Official Plan provides two options on sterilizing the retained farm, being either 
merging or zoning.  The lands subject to the current applications are the remnants of 
previous surplus dwelling severances, that have merged. 

Merging is generally preferred to restrictive zoning where the parcels are abutting.  
Corporate and large farm operations may experience financial implications merging 
properties, and as such it is appropriate to consider flexibility with respect to merging 
versus restrictive zoning, as both are acceptable methods of preserving the farmland. 

The proposed severance is consistent with the Township’s policies with the use of 
merging or restrictive zoning.



OFFICIAL PLAN DESIGNATION

Agriculture



CURRENT ZONING

• Countryside Area (A)

• Lands owned by D&C Rutledge Ltd



COMMENTS RECEIVED

- Public Works Road – no concerns



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVAL, subject to public 
and agency comments

• 758070 2nd Line E Mulmur, ON L9V0G8
Telephone: 705 466 3341      Toll Free: 1 866 472 0417
(from 519 only)       www.mulmur.ca

• © Mulmur Township. All rights Reserved.



DECISION OF COUNCIL WITH REASONS 
(The Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. 13, s. 45 (8), 1994 c. 23, s.26.) 

FILE NO. B01-2023 Bonnefield  RE:   Consent Application 

The following decision was reached by the Committee of Adjustment for the Township of Mulmur at the meeting on 
April 5, 2023 

That Application No. B01-2023 submitted by BONNEFIELD FARMLAND ONTARIO III Inc. for a lot creation from 
CON 3 W W PT LOT 23 (R# 6 21550) be approved subject to the following: 

• That the lot creation applies to the creation of a lot of approximately 39.18 ha (+/- 5%) rounded to two 
decimal places.

• Taxes and/or penalties must be paid in full up to and including the current fiscal year on all related 
properties, if the amount is known.

• All costs pertaining to this application, survey expenses and all others applicable shall be borne by the 
applicant. All legal costs, engineering peer reviews, and consultant fees be paid, including a 10%
administration fee, as per the Township’s Tariff of Fees By-law.  Where the costs are unknown at the time 
of issuance of a Certificate of Official, a deposit shall be required in the amount of $2000

• The deed for the subject severance must be presented to the Secretary Treasurer prior to two years after 
the date of decision; being April 5, 2025 less two weeks for processing for review and approval.

• Compliance with all bylaws, including, but not limited to zoning, site plan and property standards.
• Two paper copies of the registered plan of survey and one pdf copy. The copy of the draft R-plan shall be 

circulated to the Township for review prior to registration.
• One digital autocadd (.dwg) drawing be provided, including documentation (such as email confirmation) 

from the surveyor certifying that the digital copy was created from the same file that was used to plot the 
original paper copies of the R-plan.

• That the lands be re-zones Countryside (A) to Countryside Agricultural Exception One (A-1)
• An emergency number be installed at the entrance as per County Regulations.
• Road Widening: The applicant shall, at his/her own expense, convey to the Municipality sufficient 

lands, being 3.05m, along the frontage on the Mulmur-Melancthon Townline, fronting the applicant’s 
property to meet the requirements of the Township for road widening as well as any land between the 
travelled road and the municipal road allowance. Surveys are to be submitted to the Township, for review 
and approval, prior to registration. Deeds are to be submitted to the Municipality, for review and approval, 
accompanied by a solicitor’s certificate indicating that the title is free and clear of all encumbrances and 
the Municipality has a good and marketable title. A copy of the plan of survey depicting the widening shall 
be provided to the Municipality for their records. The Municipality shall be consulted prior to commencing 
a survey to determine the amount of road widening required.  All diseased and dead trees and livestock 
fences shall be relocated to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works

• Cash in lieu of parkland shall be paid in accordance with the Parkland dedication by-law in effect at the 
time of the payment.

REASON: “No comments were received from the public” or “The public provided comments on the 
application, as included in the minutes, and impacted the approval of the application” 
Conforms to the Township’s Official Plan with the proposed conditions. 

mailto:tatkinson@mulmur.ca


DECISION OF COUNCIL WITH REASONS 
(The Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. 13, s. 45 (8), 1994 c. 23, s.26.) 

FILE NO. B02-2023 Bonnefield RE:   Consent Application 

The following decision was reached by the Committee of Adjustment for the Township of Mulmur at the meeting on 
April 5, 2023: 

That Application No. B02-2023 submitted for BONNEFIELD FARMLAND ONTARIO III Inc. for a lot creation from 
CON 3 WHS W PT LOT 21 AND RP 7R3773 PART 1 (R# 6 6 21750) be approved subject to the following: 

• That the lot creation applies to the creation of a lot of approximately 38.28 ha (+/- 5%) rounded to two 
decimal places.

• Taxes and/or penalties must be paid in full up to and including the current fiscal year on all related 
properties, if the amount is known.

• All costs pertaining to this application, survey expenses and all others applicable shall be borne by the 
applicant. All legal costs, engineering peer reviews, and consultant fees be paid, including a 10%
administration fee, as per the Township’s Tariff of Fees By-law.  Where the costs are unknown at the time 
of issuance of a Certificate of Official, a deposit shall be required in the amount of $2000

• The deed for the subject severance must be presented to the Secretary Treasurer prior to two years after 
the date of decision; being April 5, 2025 less two weeks for processing for review and approval.

• Compliance with all bylaws, including, but not limited to zoning, site plan and property standards.
• Two paper copies of the registered plan of survey and one pdf copy. The copy of the draft R-plan shall be 

circulated to the Township for review prior to registration.
• One digital autocadd (.dwg) drawing be provided, including documentation (such as email confirmation) 

from the surveyor certifying that the digital copy was created from the same file that was used to plot the 
original paper copies of the R-plan.

• That the lands be re-zones Countryside (A) to Countryside Agricultural Exception One (A-1)
• An emergency number be installed at the entrance of a retained lot as per County Regulations.
• Road Widening: The applicant shall, at his/her own expense, convey to the Municipality sufficient 

lands, being 3.05m, along the frontage on the Mulmur-Melancthon Townline, fronting the applicant’s 
property to meet the requirements of the Township for road widening as well as any land between the 
travelled road and the municipal road allowance. Surveys are to be submitted to the Township, for review 
and approval, prior to registration. Deeds are to be submitted to the Municipality, for review and approval, 
accompanied by a solicitor’s certificate indicating that the title is free and clear of all encumbrances and 
the Municipality has a good and marketable title. A copy of the plan of survey depicting the widening shall 
be provided to the Municipality for their records. The Municipality shall be consulted prior to commencing a 
survey to determine the amount of road widening required.  All diseased and dead trees and livestock 
fences shall be relocated to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works

• Cash in lieu of parkland shall be paid in accordance with the Parkland dedication by-law in effect at the 
time of the payment.

REASON: “No comments were received from the public” or “The public provided comments on the 
application, as included in the minutes, and impacted the approval of the application” 
Conforms to the Township’s Official Plan with the proposed conditions.     

mailto:tatkinson@mulmur.ca


 
Site Visit 

(Driveway Location) 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Date:        April 5, 2023 
To:     Committee of Adjustment 
From:     John Willmetts, Director of Public Works 
 
Re: B01 / B02 - 2023 
 
 

Comments: 
 

These proposed severances have an existing or suitable location for a new 
driveway. The final location will be determined for a new entrance if one is  
required when the entrance permit is granted. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 

John Willmetts 
 
John Willmetts 
Director of Public Works 



Date:      April 5, 2023  

To: Committee of Adjustment 

From: John Willmetts, Director of Public Works 

Re: Application for Consent File: NO:  B01 / B02 - 2023 

ROAD WIDENING SEVERED AND RETAINED 

With respect to this application, I request that the Committee impose the following 
conditions. 

1. Acquire a road widening (3.05 metres) from the severed and retained portion along
the east side of Mulmur / Melanchthon Townline.

It would be advisable to impose this condition to allow the Township more flexibility to 
perform necessary road improvements in the future. 

Yours truly, 

John Willmetts 

John Willmetts 
Director of Public Works 
Township of Mulmur 



Additional information is available for public inspection by request. Please contact: 

Tracey Atkinson, Planner: 705-466-3341x222 | planning@mulmur.ca 

Dated February 21, 2023 

NOTICE OF COMPLETE APPLICATION AND PUBLIC MEETING 

B01 / B02-2023 BONNEFIELD 

MEETING DATE: APRIL 5, 2023 

Township of Mulmur Committee of Adjustment will hold a public meeting under section 53 (5) of the 

Planning Act, R.S.O.1990 c.P.13,as amended. The meeting may be attended in person or 

electronically. 

MEETING DETAILS 

In-Person Meeting Location: Mulmur Township Offices, located at 758070 2nd Line East 

Phone Connection: 1 647 374 4685 Canada / 1 647 558 0588 Canada 

Video Connection: https://us02web.zoom.us/s/84829988171 

Meeting ID: 848 2998 8171 

The meeting is being held to consider an application for Consent which has been submitted. The 

following are the particulars:  

MEETING DATE AND TIME: April 5, 2023 at 9:00AM 

APPLICATION NUMBER: B01 / B02-2023 

OWNER/APPLICANT: BONNEFIELD FARMLAND ONTARIO  

LOCATION: CON 3 W W PT LOT 23 (R#6-2155) / CON 3 WHS W PT LOT 21 AND RP 7R3773 

PART 1 (R#6-2175) 

PURPOSE OF B01-2023 (R#6-2155): Severance of approximately 39 ha of agricultural lands for 

farm consolidation 

PURPOSE OF B02-2023 (R#6-2175): Severance of approximately 38 ha of agricultural lands for 

farm consolidation 

NOTE:  If a person or public body that files an appeal of a decision of the Township of Mulmur 

Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent does not make written submissions to 

the Township of Mulmur Committee of Adjustment before it gives or refuses to give a provisional 

consent, the Ontario Land Tribunal may dismiss the appeal.   If you wish to be notified of the decision 

of the Township of Mulmur Committee of Adjustment in respect of the proposed consent, you must 

make a written request to the Township of Mulmur Committee of Adjustment. 

See map on reverse for illustration purposes only. This is not a plan of survey. A digital 

version is available by email. 

mailto:planning@mulmur.ca
https://us02web.zoom.us/s/84829988171


Additional information is available for public inspection by request. Please contact: 

Tracey Atkinson, Planner: 705-466-3341x222 | planning@mulmur.ca 

Dated February 21, 2023 

B01-2023 

B02-2023 

mailto:planning@mulmur.ca


WitirrA
bo\-acra3

Application for Consent
Under Section 53 of the Planning Act

DATE RECEIVED

.A\SSD -0000Roll Number:22-1

Submlsslon of the Appllcatlon

tr One applicatlon form for each parcel to be s6vered.
E Appllcatlon Fees
n Pre-consultation with NVCA, NEC or Road Authority (if required)
Cl Sketch or Survey

Completeness of the Application

The information in this form must be provided by the applicant with the appropriate fee. lf the information and fee are nol provided, the application will
bo rotumed or refused for further consideration until lhe information and fee have been provided.

The application torm also sets out other information that will assist lhe Township and oth€rs in iheir planning ovalualion of the consent applicalion. To
€nsuro the quickest and most complete review, this information should be submitted at lhe time of application. ln lhe absonce of this informalion, it may
not be possible to do a complele review within the legislated time frame for making a decision. As a result, the application may be refused,

SUTI'IMARY OF FEES

LOT CREATION/BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT: $2500
EASEMENTiOTHER: $2000
CHANGE OF CONDITIONS TO A CONSENT
DECISION:$'1000
*NVCA FEE IF IN REGULATED OR NHS AREA

1. Appllcant and Ownershlp lnformatlon
Name of Legal Owne(s)

BONNEFIELD FARMLAND ONTARIO III INC
Address

141 Adelaide Street West. Suite 510. Toronto. Ontario
Postal Code

MsH 315

Contact lnformation, if differenl than owner (this may be a person/firm acting on behalf of the owner) pgp6u"u,
Name of Contact

DALE RUTLEDGE
Addr€ss Postal Code

558280 Mulmur-Melancthon Townline Melancthon, Ontario
Email

Mortgage, Line of Credit, Charges, or other encumbrances in respecl of the subject land

Nams
None

Addrsss

DC# T€lsphone/Fax Email

2.. Locatlon and'Descrlption of the Subject Land

Concession
Con 3 WHS

Lot
w 1t2 LT 23

Registered Plan/Lot(s[block(s)
PIN No: 34120-0055 LT

Stre€UEmergency

Not
No.

Assioned
StreeuRoad Reforence Plan No.

None
Part Numbe(s)

None

Width of streeVroad 20 m
E Municipal year round

maintaln€d road
tr MTO / County Road n Seasonal/ Private Road

Frontag€ (m)
1097

Entire Property
520

Aftected Area (is amendment do6s nol aff€ct entire property)
Not Applicable

Depth (m)
irregular

Area (heclares)
39. 1 Shectares (or 96.82acres)

rknechtel
Highlight

rknechtel
Highlight

rknechtel
Highlight



3. Purpose of thls Application

Proposed transaction (check approprlate box)

E Transfer tr
tr A charge tr

Creation of a na,v lot
A lease

tr Addition to a lot
tr A conection of title

tr Aneasemenl
tr Other

Specify Purpose, ie. Building lot, farm severance, lol addition, etc.

To Coned an enor in lhe Land Titles Office and lo redefine the exisling lot lines of Roll #22-16-000-00&21550 that merged due lo the enor whe.eby
abutling properties lvere registered in the same name.

Name of penon(s) lo whom land or inleresl in land is to be lransfened, leased or charged

Dale RutledgelCarol Rutledge/D & C Rutledge Farms Ltd.

4. Descrlptlon of Subject Land and Seruicing lnformatlon

Frontage (m) Sevorgd
520m

Rstalnod
1097m

Depth (m)
663m inegular

Area (m)
38.18h (96.82ac) 115.34h (285ac)

5. Land Use

Date Property Acguired
2015t03t25
Existing Use

Agricultural - as in Tax Roll #22-16-000-006-21 550

Proposed Use

Same as Existing Use - Agdcultural
Existing and Proposed buildings and Slruclures

Type of
Building or
Struc-ture

Set Backs (m) Height
(m)

DimensiorF
(mxm)

Area
(m2)

Date of
Construdlon /

Proposed
Construction

Time use has
contlnued (br

existang
buildings &
struclures)

Front Rear Side Side

None -
Vacant
Farmland

tr Existing
O Proposed

tr Existing
tr Proposed

tr Existing
tr Proposed

tr Existing
tr Proposed

tr Existing
tr Proposed

tr
tr

Existing
Proposed

lfl6ls3 NOnB
tr PrivateWell
tr CommunalWell
tr MunicipalWater
tr Other:

Sffago Dl8poBal NOne
tr Private Seplic
tr
tr

Communal Septic

storm Dnalnags unKnown
tr Seuer
tr Ditches
tr Sueles
O Ohen _

Tlle Dralnago
DNo Unknown

tr Yes, please mart on site plan
location of lile runs

2



6. Zoning and Offlclal Plan lnformatlon
Cur€nt Zoning

Countryside & Rural Residential

Cunent Official Plan

Agricultural
Related Applications under the Planning Act, if any including fficial Plan,
Oflicial Plan Amendment, Zonlng By-law Amendment, Ministe/s Zoning Order
(amendment), Consent or Plan of Subdivlslon:

None

Has subject lands even been subject of an applicatlon under the
Planning Act?

File #: Status:

No
Provide an explanation of how the application conforms lo the fficial Plan

No change of use, Application to revert property back to a seperate parcel as noted on Municipal Tax
Roll #22-1 6-000-006-21 550-0000

Are any of lhe following uses or fealures on the subject land or within 500 melres of the subject land, unless olheruise specified? Please check the
aoorooriate boxes. if anv aoolv.

Use or Feature On the Subject Land Withln 500 metres of Sublect
Land, unless othenwise specific
(indicate aDoroimatg distancel

Agricultural buildings/structure or manure storage facilities
None None

A Landfill
None None

A provincially significant welland (Class 1, 2 or 3 wetland)
None None

A locally signmcant wstland
None None

Flood Plain
None None

A rehabilitated mine site
None None

A non-operating mine site within 1 kilomotre of the subject land
None None

An aclive mino site
None None

An industrial or commercial uEo (spocify us6s)
None None

Do€s the proposed development produce great€r than 4500 litres ot omuent psr
day?

lf yes, attach a servicino options reDort and hydro qeoloqical r€port

tr Yes XNo

fue the lands part of a Nutrlent Management Plan? n Yes XNo

Pleaseprovideplannumber-anddateapprovedbyol'/AFRA

Are there any llveetock facillties wlthln 500 motres of lhe subjsct lands? EI Yes il t to

lf yes, provide a Farm Data Shest completed by each livestock facility owner for sach of the livestock facilities. hllo://mulmur,caldeparlments/olannino

3



7. Gonsletencywlth PollcyDocuments

Does this appllcation:

Alter the boundary of a setllement ar€a?
tl Yes XNo

Create a new settlement area? tl Yes XNo

Remove lands from an employmeni area?

lf yes, provide details of any fficial Plan or Official Plan Amendment on a separate submission

O Yes XNo

Are the subject lands in an arE a where conditional zoning may apply? fl Yes

lf yes, provide detrails of how lhls appllcation conforms to Official Plan crnditional zoning policies on a separate submission

XNo

ls the proposed application consistent with the Provincial Policy Statement and any other Policy Statements
issued under subsection 3(1 ) of the Planning Act:

DALE RUTLEDGE (Purchaser)

tr Yes nNo

Name of individual having knowledge of the policy statements. A report may
be required to accompany this applicatlon and support the above statement of

consist€ncy.

Signature

Are the subject lands within ths Niagara Escarpment Greenbelt Plan area? n Yes ElNo

Are the subject lands within lhe Groater Golden Horseshoe Growth Plan area? tr Yes ,g No

Does lhe proposed application c,onform to or do6s not conflicl with the Povincial Plans, including tho
Greenbelt Plan and Growth Plan:

DALE RUTLEDGE (Purchaser)

EL Yes nNo

be required to accompany this application and support the above statement of
consistency. ftr'

8. History of the SubJect Land
r

Has the subject land ever bsen the subject of an application for approval of a
plan ol subdivision or consent undor tho Planning Act?

lf yes, and if known, provida the file number and the decision made on the application:

n Yes XNo n Unknown

lf this application is a re-submission of a previous conssnt application, describe how il has been changed from the original applicetion

Has any land been severed fmm the parcel originally acquired by the owner of the subjec,t land?

lf yes, provide for each parcel severed, the date of transfer, the name of lmnsforee and the land use

tr Yes trNo

4



Has any land been severed from lhe original,40 hectare {approx..) parcel A Yes n No

lrvos, provide details: The property is being farmed by a farming corporation. The original residence was
severed from the property previously.

9. @her lnformetlon

Please provid€ any other information that may be useful to the Councll or other agoncies in reviewing lhis application, ie. health department, conservation
authoritv, etc.

10. Sketch {pleare use m6tde unltr}

ne $pfotion shall be accompanied by a sketch showing lhe following:

tr The boundaries and dimensions of lhe subject land, the pad that is to be soversd and the part lhat is to be retained
tr The boundaries and dimensions of any land owned by lhe owner of lhe subject land and that abuls the subject land
13 The dlstance between the subJect land snd the nearest Township lot line or landmark, such as a rallway crossing or bridge
n The location of all land previously severed from the original approximate 40 heclars parcel
n The approximate location of all natural and artificial leatures on the subJect land snd adjacent lands thal in the opinion of the applicant may

affect the application, such as buildings, railways, roads, watercourses, drainage ditches, river or strsam banks, wellands, wooded areas,
walls and septic tanks

g The existing us€s on adjacent lands
n The location, width and name ol any roads wilhin or abulting lhe subj€ct land, indicating rvfiether it is an unopened road allowance, a public

travelled road, a private road or right of way
El The location and nature ol any easement affecting the subject land

5



DocuSign Envelope lD: 1 7E26E96-8,q34-47D4-804E-01 C7AF309661

AUTHORIZATION, DECLARATIONS AND AC KNOWLEDGEMENTS

OWNERS AUTHORIZATION

Flnn nafialr| tra (..lntarin lll lnn am lhe owner of the lands subject to this application hereby agree lo the following:

1. Township staff or their represenlatives are authorized t0 enter my property for the purposes of evaluating this application.

2. I acknowledge and agree to pay all cosls associated with lhe processing and evaluation of lhis applicalion, including any peer reviews

and consulting fees. These cosls may be deducted from the deposit or invoiced directly, al lhe discretion of ihe Township. Should this

application be appealed to lhe Local Planning Appeal Tdbunal, I am aware that I will be responsible and agree to pay all fees related to

the Local Planning Appeal Tribunal process.

3. For lhe purposes of the Freedom of lnformation and Proteclion of Privacy Act, I authorize and consent lo the use by or the disclosure to

any person or public body of any personal information that is collected under the authority of the Planning Act for the purposes of
processing lhis application, and furlher I authorize my agent for this application to provide any of my personal inflation that will be included

in this application or collected during the processing of this application.

4. I authorized Dale Rutledge to make this

I,

application of my behalf.

WHy,yJanuary 10,2023
Date

SWORN DECLARATION OF APPLICANT

r Dale Rutledoe

Signature of owner Jeff McA ll ister
Partner

Signalure of Owner

o116, Township of Melancthon ;n hs County of Dufferi. n

make oath and say {or solemnly declare) that lhe informalion conlained in this applicalion is true and thal the information

conlained in lhe documents that accompany lhis applicalion is true

sworn (or declared) before me at the Township of Melancthon 1n 6, County of Dutferin

this day of 20_22.

0aths

Sandra Patricia Shaw, a Commissioner, etc.,
Province of Ontario, for Johnson & Schwass
Prolessional Corporation, Barristers and Solicitors
Expires February 9, 2025.

DALE RUTLEDGE (turchaser)

Applicant

6



N

A
o
zsr
z
I
z

ooz

g
oz

ro

r
s'r
!t'

o

o

a

1R5398

341 20
0129

9J

6
o
€
7
i!t
o

X oosr

z
o

:
z

I

t
t
I

TJ!s -o

ur-
-_l'go I
*"9

o
1R5414

1Fl3'113

0119

34124

ServiceOntario

PRINTED ON 14 NOV,2022 AT 09:57:10
FOR SANDRAOOI

PROPERTY INDEX MAP
DUFFERIN(No. 07)

LEGEND

EASfho!O 4opeRlY
UMI'TD IdIERE$PROPTRil
coNootiffIUil ?Rop€Att
RENREO PII {IIAP UPDAT' PfNDI{G)

A'OCX XUMSER

&sEag[t

THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY

NOTES
REVIEW IKE ITU NECORDS FOR COTPIIYE

'ROPf,RYY 
!ffIOIMAIION A5 T!E MAP {AYilot REr!Ed tEctfft RtGEr{aIots

Bts HAP WAS CO[PtLaD fiOH AAilSANO
@Qd€XTs RECORDTO 

'N 
fHf LAflD

REGISNAIION SYs'€H AdO IiAS 6g!N PRiPAREO

'OR 'ROPETN 
TNDEXT!6 fuRMSES O{LY

loR orilENstoils 0F pRoprRlEs aouNDARtas seE
RECOTOIO PUtS ANO DO@{Etrs

dlY itdoR EAsEffa{1s Ai! shOWN

TTf€R€NC' P!^Ns U{O'RIYING IIOtrE RCC€N]
AEf'R'NCE P' ffs ARE NOI ILIUSTMIED

fPontario

!50

03:)5 a

SCALE
180 270 $O

6 drtaeni< Driht.r a^in6tarl^ ?Ot,



3

WiftLA Application for Consent
Under Section 53 of the Planning Act

DATF RECEIVED

Roll Number: rr-rU-OOO-OO 
(O .EYrcO -0000

Submlssion of the Appllcatlon

tr One application form for each parcel to be seve.ed.
C Appllcatlon Feos
tr Pro-consullation with NVCA, NEC or Road Aulhority {if required)
ll Sketch or Survey

Completeness ol the Application

The information in this form musl be provided by the applicant with lhe appropriate fee. lf lhe information and fee are not provid€d, the applicalion will
be retumed or refused for furthar consideration until lhe informalion and fse have bsen provided.

The application form also s€ls oul othar :nformation that will assisl the Township and olhsrs in lheir planning svaluation of the cons€nl applicalion. To
ensure the quickest and mosl complete revieu lhis information should be submitled at the time of application. ln the absence ol this informalion, it may
nol b€ possibls lo do a complsle review within the l€gislstsd lime frame for making a d€cision. As a r6sult. the applicalion may bo rofused.

SUMMARY OF FEES

LOT CREATION/BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT: $2500
EASEMENTIOTHER: $2000
CHANGE OF CONDITIONS TO A CONSENT
DECISION:$1000
.NVCA FEE IF IN REGULATED OR NHS AREA

1. Appllcant and Ownershlp lnformatlon

Nama of Legal Owne(s)
BONNEFIELD FARMLAND ONTARIO III INC

Telephone:

Address

MsH 315
Email

Conlact ln6mation, if different than owner (this may be a person/firm acljng on behalf of lhe owner) pur"hur"|.

Name of Contact
DALE RUTLEDGE

Telephone:

Address

558280 Mulmur-Melancthon Townline, Melancthon, Ontario
Postal Cod€

LgV 1Wg
Email

Mortgage, Line of Cr€dit, Charges, or olher encumbrances in respeci of lhe sub.iect land

Name
None

Address

DC# Tolophone/Fax Email

2. Location and Doscriptlon of thE Subjeot Land

Concession
Con 3 WHS

Lot
WPTLT2l

Re gistored Planllot(s!block(s)
PIN No: 34120-0119 LT

Stre€UEme€€ncy No.

Not Assiqned
SlraeURoad Referenca Plan No.

None
Parl Numb€r(s)

None

Width of slreeuroaO 20 _m
B Municipal year round n MTO / County Road n Seasonal I Private Road

maintained road

Frcntage (m)
482

Enllre Property
1 135

Affected Area {is amendment does not alfect enlirs property)

Not Applicable
Depih tm)

647
A.ea (heclares)

38.29

rknechtel
Highlight

rknechtel
Highlight

rknechtel
Highlight



3. Purpose of thls Appllcatlon

Proposed transadion (check appropriate box)

A Transfer tr
tr Acharge tr

Creation of a na,lot
A lease

tr Addition to a lol
tr A coneclion of title

tr An easemenl
tr Other

Specify Pupooe, ie. Building lot. farm severance, lot addilion, elc.
To Corecl an enor in the Land Tiiles Offtce and lo redefine lhe exisling lot lines of Roll #22-16-00G00&21750 that merged due to the eror whereby
abutfng properlies ucre regislered in the same name.

Name of person(s) to whom land or inleresl in land is to be lransfened, leased or cha€ed

Dale Rutledge/Carol Rutledge/D & C Rutledge Farms Ltd.

4. Descrlptlon of Subloct Land and Servlclng lnformatlon

Frontage (m) Sovorod
482m

Rotalned
1 135m

Deplh (m)
6117m inegular

Area (m)
38.29h (94.61ac) 1 1 5.34h (285ac)

5. Land Use

Date Property Acquired
2015t03t25
Existing Use

Agricultural - as in Tax Roll #22-16-000-006-2 1 750

Proposed Use

Same as Existing Use - Agricultural
Existing and Propooed buildings and Struc'tutes

Type of
Bulldlng or
Slructure

Set Backs (m) Height
(m)

Dimensions
(mxm)

Area
(m2)

Date of
Const uclion /

Proposed
Construc'tion

Tlme use has
continued (for

existing
buildings &
slnrr:iures)

Front Rear Side Side

None -
Vacant
Farmland

tr Erdsllng
tr Proposed

tr Existing
tr Proposed

tr Exlsting
tr Proposed

tr Exisling
tr Proposed

tl E:dsting
tr Proposed

tr Existing
tr Proposed

Water None
tr PriEteWell
tr CommunalWell
tr Municipal Water
O Olher:

sryage Dlsposal Nonetr Private Sepilc
tr Communal Seplic
O Other_

Storm Drainage UnKnown
tr
tr
tr
o

Seuer
Ditches
Slvales
other:

Tlle Dralnage UnknOWntrNo
tr Yes, please marft on site plan

localion of tile runs

2



6. Zoning and Offrclal Plan lnformation
Cunent Zonlng

Countryside & Rural Residential

Cunent Ogicial Plan

Agricultural
Related ApplicaUons under lh€ Planning Acl, if any including Official Plan,
Official Plan Amendment, Zoning By-law Amendmenl, Ministe/s Zoning Order
(amsndmonl), Consont or Plan of Subdivision:

None

Has subject lands even been subject of an applicalion under lhe
Planning Act?

File #: Status;

No
Provide an explanation of how lhe applicalion conforms to the Offcial Plan

No change of use. Application to revert property back to a seperate parcel as noted on Municipal Tax
Roll #22-1 6-000-006-21 550-0000

Are any of lho following uses or featurss on lhe subjeci land or within 500 metres of the subject land. unless oihenviso specified? Please check the
appropriats boxes, if anv aoplv.

Use or Feature On lhe Subject Land Wlthln 500 metres of Subject
Land, unless othenvise specilic
{indicate eoDroximat€ dhtancs)

Agricultural buildings/structure or manunr storage laciliti€s
None None

A Landnll
None None

A provincially significant wetland {Class l. 2 or 3 weiland)
None None

A locally signiflcant weuand
None None

Flood Plain
None None

A rehabilitated mine site
None None

A non-oporating min€ site within I k,lomstrB of the subject land
None None

An aclive mine site

None None
An industrial or commercial use (spocify us€s)

None None

Doss lhs proposed devslopmsnt produce gr€ater than 4500 litres of efllu€nt psr
day?

lf ves. attach a sarvicino oolions roooat and hvdro o€olooical reDort

n Yes XNo

Ato the lands part of a Nutrlent Management Plan?

Pleaseprovideplannumb€r-anddalsepprovedbyoMAFRA

A Yes XNo

Arethersanylivestockfacllitieswllhln500rnatr€softhesubjectland8?nYssiltto

lf yes, provide a Farm Data Sheet compleled by oach livestock facility owner lor each ol the livestock facilities. htto.tnrllmur.caldeoarlmentgdannino

3



7. Gonslstencywlth PollcyDocuments

Does this application:

Alter the boundary of a settlement area?
n Yes XNo

Create a new setilement area? tr Yes XNo

Remove lands from an employment arsa?

lf yes, provide details of any Official Plan or Ofiicial Plan Amendment on a separate submisslon

tr Yes XNo

Are the subJect lands in an area where condltlonal zoning may apply? tr Yes

lf yes, pmvide details of how this application conforms to fficial Plan conditional zoning pollcles on a separato submlssion

XNo

ls the proposed applicatlon consislent with the Provincial Policy Statement and any other Policy Statemenls
issuod under subsectlon 3(1 ) of lhe Planning Act:

Name of individual having knowledge of the policy statements. A report may
be required to accompany lhis application and support the abovo slatemont of

consistency.

Signaiure

N Yes trNo

DALE RUTLEDGE (turchaser)

Are the subject lands wilhin the Niagara Escarpment Greenbelt Plan area? v""/ E' No

Are the subject lands wilhin the Greater Golden Horseshoe Growth Plan area? n Yes ANo

Doee the proposed application conform to or do€s not conflict with the Provincial Plans, including the
Greenbelt Plan and Growth Plan:

DALE RUTLEDGE (turchaser)

be required to accompany lhis spplication and support the above statement of
consistency.

I Yes trNo

8. Hlstoryof the SubJect Land

Has the subject land aver boen lhe subject of an application for approval of a
plan ol subdivision or consent under the Planning Act?

lf yes, and il known, provide lha lile number and the decision made on the application

n Yes XNo tr Unknown

lf this application is a re-submission of a previous conssnt application, describe how it has been changed from the original application

Has any land been sev€red from lhe parcel originally acquir€d by the owner of the subject land?

lf yes, provide for each parcel severed, th6 dat6 of transfur, the name oftransferee and the land use:

E Yes ENo

4



Has eny lend been severed from the origlnal, .10 hsc-tars (sppro,c.) parcel A Yes tr No

lr veo, ptovide det'ails: 11't" property is being farmed by a farming corporation. The original residence was
severed from the property previously.

9. Olherlnformallon

Please prcvlde any other lnfoimafron that may be usoful to tho Councll or oher agencies in r8vlewing lhis appllcation, ie. health departnen! conssrvation
aulhorlty. etc.

10. Skstch (please uso msblc unttB)

ft,u #pncason.hall be accompanigd by a sketch showing the bllwing:

tr The boundades and dlmonslons of ule subject land, lhe pail lhat is to bo sevored and the ped lhat is to be r€tained
tr The bourdades and dbnenslotts of any land owned by lhs owner of the subjecl land and 0rat abub lhe subjoci land
tr The dlstance betrveen the subrecf land and tho nearcst Township lot line or landmad<, such as a raihray crosslng or bridge
tr The locaton of all land previoudy severod from the odginal appoximate 40 hedare parcel
tr The apptedmato locedon of all nan ,el and attificial foatrtss on lhe su$ecl land and adrac€nt lsnds that in the opinion of lhe applicant may

aftcl lha appllcadon, such as buildings, railwala. ,oads, watercourses, drainage dibhes, dver or strEam banks, wsUands. uooded aoas,
wells and 96pUs tenks

O The exisling uses on adjscent lands
tr The localion, wldh and name of any toade wilhin or abulling lhe subjoct land. indicsting whelher it is an unoponsd load allo$Ence, a public

travelled mad. a privstd road or dght of rvay
tl The location and mlure of any easement afiec-ling tho snbjoc{ lad

5



DocuSign Envelope lD: 17E26E9$BA3A-47D4-804E-01C7AF309661

AUTHORIZATION. DECLARATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

OWNERS AUTHORIZATION

Bonnefield Farml.atd Ontario lll lnc. am lhe owner of the lands subject to lhis application hereby agree to the following:

1. Township slaff or their representatives are authorized to enter my property for the purposes of evaluating this applicalion.

2. I acknowledge and agree lo pay all costs associated with the processing and evaluation of this applicalion, including any peer reviews

and consulting fees. These costs may be deducled from the deposit or invoiced directly, at the discrelion of the Township. Should this

applicalion be appealed lo lhe Local Planning Appeal Tdbunal, lam aware that I will be responsible and agree to pay all fees related lo

lhe Local Planning Appeal Tribunal process.

3. For the purposes of lhe Freedom of lnformation and Proteclion of Privacy Act, I aulhorize and consenl lo the use by or the disclosure to

any person or public body of any personal information that is collecled under the authorig of the Planning Act for lhe purposes of
processing this application, and further I aulhorize my agent for this application to provide any of my personal inflation thal will be included

in this application or collected during the processing of lhis application.

4, I aulhorized Dale Rutledqe to make this application of my behalf

W

I,

January 10,2023 tr# lulh<tLr

Date of ister
Partner

Signalure of Owner

SWORN DECLARATION OF APPLICANT

1, Dale Rutledge o1s,r Township of Melancthon ;n 11''g CounV of Dufferin

make oath and say (or solemnly declare) that the information conlained in this application is true and thal the information

contained in the documents lhat accompany lhis applicalion is true.

Swom (or declared) before me 1116s Township of Melancthon ;t h. County of Dufferin

lhis day of 20_22.

Sandra Patricia Shaw, a Commissaoner, etc,,
Province ol Ontario, for Johnson & Schwass
Proiessional Corporation, Barrislers and Solicitors.
Expires February 9, 2025.

DALE RUTLEDGE (Purchaser)

Applicanl

6



N

A
o
3

zo
T
oz

o
oz

!1
z

o

o

r
<lr
rt"

o

\y

o

I

7R53!8
34'1zCI

0129

o

0055

o
€z
E
o

z

Y
oz

I oosr

8
F

E
g eq
o*;?R5414

ft3113

01t9
oo
6-
9,
{J(o 34124

ServiceOntario

PRINTED ON 14 NOV 2022 AT 09:57:r0
FOR SANDRAOOI

90 1E0 270 360 450
FEFEiF|mee,s

PROPERTY INDEX MAP
DUFFERIN(No. O7)

E SE!OLO PROPEf,TV
rlMtl€o tNT€R6ST pROmRR
coNDotlNluh *oPeRrY
ietR60 pil (daP upo^t pENDtNG)

THIS :S NOT A PUIN OF SURVEY

NOTES
REVttW tHaiFu nccoios toR cogplEyt
PROPERTY rrpORg^ttot As tht9 ffAp MAy
NOt n€ftf,fr igcatl REcEtnafiors
TIIS ilAP WAs COMPILEO IAOil PLAtrsAilO
DOC!ilEfis NECOROEO Ift TIF UNO
RGGISRATIS SYSIEd AffD hAS AEEN PR!PARED

'OR 
PROP'iil INDEIING fuRrcsEs ONTY

foR DrdENsroNs of pRor[Rnes ao0NDARlE9 5eE
ItCOADED PUNS AND DOCUilENIS

dLY flAJOR TASESEIIE AiE S!Wtr
REFEAINC' PLANS UilDERLYIft6 IIOR€ R€'ENT
iEFERINCT PLAiS  RE ilOi ILIUSTMIEO

Fontario

LEGEND

SCALE

6LOC( XUdSER

EASTMENT

6 6rrAc.'. tff.ta. f^. 6^ttrl^ rnau


	April 5 COA Agenda
	4. Nov 30 2022 Draft minutes (002)
	6.1 B01 02-2023 Bonnefield
	B01/B02-2023 Bonnefield
	BACKGROUND
	BACKGROUND 
	PROVINCIAL POLICIES & PLANS
	PROVINCIAL POLICIES & PLANS
	DUFFERIN COUNTY OFFICIAL PLAN
	MULMUR OFFICIAL PLAN
	OFFICIAL PLAN DESIGNATION
	CURRENT ZONING
	����COMMENTS RECEIVED�- Public Works Road – no concerns�
	Slide Number 11

	6.0 B01 02-2023 Notice of Public Meeting
	6.1 B01-2023 Application
	6.1 B02-2023 Application
	ADP578A.tmp
	FILE NO. B01-2023 Bonnefield  RE:   Consent Application
	FILE NO. B02-2023 Bonnefield  RE:   Consent Application


